



Compliance Testing, LLC
Testing since 1963

10/11/2015

Federal Communication Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: Request for Dismissal of FCC ID: Q639602 / TC966038

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for dismissal due to misunderstanding about which ID needed the Class II Permissive Change filed. The Class II Permissive Change letter listed the Iridium ID, however, once the grant was issued they realized that the grant should be for Flyht Aerospace Solutions, Ltd. The product has not been sold or distributed and TCB requests dismissal at this time.

Regards,

Diana Williams

TCB Administrator

Compliance Testing LLC
1724 S. Nevada Way
Mesa, Arizona 85204
(480) 926-3100 phone
(480) 926-3595 fax